
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 

Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and 
URA, will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on Monday, March 15, 2010 in 
Conference Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., 
on Monday, March 15, 2010. The meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 169 
S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right 
to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action items 
that do not require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 

 
WORK SESSION AGENDA 

12:00 Noon 
CC – LCRB – URA  

 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
II. Public Records Training – Power Point 
 (Hawker/McCarthy) 
III. Discussion regarding shredding of Public Records 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

CC – LCRB -- URA 
 
Any person wishing to speak on any agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and 
hand it to the City Recorder, Peggy Hawker.  Public Comment Forms are located on a table at 
the entrance door to the City Council Chamber.  If you wish to comment on a subject not on the 
agenda, the Mayor will call on you under “Public Comments”.  If you wish to comment on a 
specific agenda item, the Mayor will call on you when the City Council gets to that item. 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 



II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Proclamations & Recognitions 
 
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action. Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from work session 

and regular meeting of March 1, 2010,………..……..pgs.  1-7 
(Hawker) 

 
 B. Report of Accts. Paid for Feb. 2010………………….pgs. 1-14 
  (Schultz) 
 
 C. Fire & Police Monthly Reports………………………pgs. 1-3 
  (Crook/Miranda) 
 
 D. OLCC Application – Donya Maries Beyond 
  Chocolate……………………………………………..pgs. 1-3 
  (Miranda) 
 
V. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
VI. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 B. City Manager’s Report……..………………………..pgs. 1-20 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 
VII. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of 

potential future action items 
 
7:00 P.M. 
 
VIII. Public Hearings  
 
 A. Public hearing on an ordinance amending the 
  Newport Zoning Ordinance and Municipal Code 
  relating to temporary vending carts not  
  associated with special events and temporary 
  portable signs within public rights-of-way…………..pgs. 1-20 
  (Tokos/McCarthy) 



IX. Action Items  
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 A. Consideration of a supplemental budget 
  for FY ’09-10…………………………………………..pgs. 1-3 
  (Schultz) 
 

B. Consideration of a resolution appointing a Budget 
Officer………………………………………………….pgs. 1-2 

  (Schultz)  
 

C. Quitclaim and Termination of Water Line 
  Easement to Landwaves……………………………….pgs. 1-5 
  (McCarthy/Tokos) 
 
 D. Award for the SW Elizabeth Street Sanitary 
  Sewer Reconstruction and Repair, Phases IB, 
  II and III Project………………………..……………..pgs. 1-3 
  (Ritzman) 
 
 E. Consideration of 2010 Farmer’s Market  

Agreement…………………………………………….pgs. 1-4 
  (Hawker/Miranda/Protiva/Ritzman) 
 
 F. Support of Community Microenterprise Program…...pgs. 1-6 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 G. Consideration of adopting an updated Senior 

Center Fee Schedule…………………………………..pgs. 1-4 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 H. Consideration of Ordinance No. 2000, Amending 

Chapter 9.80 of the Newport Municipal Code  
Relating to Special Event Permits…………………….pgs. 1-9 

  (McCarthy/Tokos/Hawker) 
 
 I. Consideration of Resolution to Establish Direction  

on Replacement of the Newport Swimming Pool….....pgs. 1-4 
  (Voetberg/Protiva) 
 
 J. Consideration of Agreement between the City.………pgs. 1-25 
  of Newport and Georgia-Pacific, Toledo, LLC   

(McCarthy) 
 
X. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
XI. Adjournment 



March 1, 2010 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 

Councilors present: Bain, Brusselback, Bertuleit, Obteshka, McConnell, Kilbride, and 
Patrick.  

Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, McCarthy, Tokos, Ritzman, Crook, Cossey, Schulz, 
Protiva, Schaecher, and Teem. 
 Also in attendance were Kathy Cline and Stephanie Simpson. 

 
Council discussed the following items: 

 
1. Bain read a statement apologizing for any embarrassment or problem that he may 

have caused relative to disposing of a public document. A discussion ensued. Patrick 
asked whether the matter has been reported. McCarthy noted that she is certain that 
the district attorney is aware of it. She added that the city would not be involved in 
action taken by the district attorney or attorney general, but that the Council Rules 
allow for discipline of its members. She reported that Council can discuss the matter 
in executive session, but that the Mayor has the opportunity for notice, which was 
given this morning, and he has the opportunity to have the matter heard in an open 
session. Patrick, Obteshka, Brusselback agreed to convene and discuss the matter. 
Kilbride stated that he does not believe the document was a public record. McCarthy 
noted that there are conflicting opinions as to whether the performance evaluations 
are disclosable. She reported that a training session on public records and meetings 
would be held on March 15. 

2. Voetberg reported that the swimming pool is inadequate and decisions need to be 
made regarding its future. Bill Barton addressed Council regarding donating property 
that he owns in South Beach to the city, and suggested that the city consider locating 
a new pool next to the recreation center. It was noted that a bond levy would have to 
be passed to fund construction of the facility. It was suggested that the question be 
placed on the November 2010 ballot. Staff will provide additional information and 
responses to Council questions at the next work session. McConnell noted that this 
would be a good opportunity to look at a nonprofit organization operating the 
facilities. Patrick reported that she owns property across the street from the recreation 
center, and that because of potential financial impacts, she would recuse herself from 
discussions. 

3. Patrick asked whether the CIS claims are contained in the consent calendar. 
4. Patrick reported that she wants the complaint regarding the sidewalk near the library 

to remain open. 
5. Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Oregon Pilots Association. 

1



6. Obteshka will report this evening on a recent Library Foundation meeting, the recent 
Business after Hours, and suggested that a report be given on the recent Seafood and 
Wine Festival. 

7. Kilbride will also report on the Library Foundation meeting this evening. 
8. McConnell noted that the deadline for tourism promotion grant funding is today, and 

that the Destination Newport Committee will review the applications and make a 
recommendation to the City Council next month. Voetberg will update Council on the 
recent DNC meeting this evening. 

9. Brusselback will report on activities of the Blue Ribbon Task Force and Georgia-
Pacific this evening. 

10. Bain reported that he had spoken at a Census 2010 event last week. He noted that he 
had volunteered at the recent Seafood and Wine Festival. 

11. Obteshka reported that he is interested in a revised sustainability resolution. A 
discussion ensued regarding the composition of the proposed sustainability 
committee, and it was agreed that various community constituencies should be 
represented. Bain asked that Brusselback and Obteshka draft ideas for the resolution 
and committee. 

12. Bertuleit suggested recognizing Sheldon and Laura Hunt for their work at the 
Northwest Aviation Conference. 

13. McCarthy reported that she had filed a timely protest regarding the ConnectOregon 
III grant rejection. 

14. McCarthy reported that a revision to the special event ordinance would appear on the 
March 15, 2010 agenda. 

15. McCarthy reported that there could be public comment this evening regarding the 
practices of the Loyalty Days Committee scholarship program. Bain reported that the 
issue in question was a fifty dollar savings bond that had been privately donated, but 
was not a part of the scholarship program. 

16. McCarthy reported that a training session on public records and meetings would be 
held on March 15, 2010, immediately following the work session. 

17. McCarthy reported that six taxicab permits were issued during the recent Seafood and 
Wine Festival. Teem noted that there were no problems. 

18. Kilbride asked why information had not been supplied regarding the cost to operate 
the PC12 versus the Cessna Caravan for the Portland route. McCarthy reported that 
the information has not yet been provided by SeaPort. 

19. Patrick asked for an update on the interline agreement. McCarthy reported that the e-
ticketing program had a setback, but that SeaPort still insists they will make the 
March 15 deadline. 

20. McConnell noted that the last Air Service Consortium meeting had been very 
positive. 

21. Council discussed approving the contract for a consultant to conduct the local wetland 
inventory. 

22. Council discussed the purchase of a water tender for the fire department. 
23. Council discussed the resolution regarding rental rates for the Visual Arts Center. 
24. Obteshka asked about the senior center rates, and Protiva noted that this matter would 

be before Council in two weeks. 

2



25. A discussion ensued regarding the City Council goals for 2010-11. Brusselback asked 
that another goal be added under public safety regarding the evaluation of sirens for 
warning of tsunamis and other emergencies. A discussion also ensued regarding the 
mission statement, and it was agreed to amend it slightly. A discussion ensued 
regarding a method for tracking goals, and Voetberg stated that he could include a 
status report in his written manager’s report every few months. 

26. Obteshka asked about the status of the finance director hiring, and Voetberg noted 
that Schultz will be here through the end of the fiscal year, and a new recruitment 
would begin this month. 

27. Obteshka asked whether anyone flew in for the Seafood and Wine Festival. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:31 P.M.  

 

3



March 1, 2010 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Brusselback, Kilbride, Patrick, 
McConnell, Obteshka, and Bertuleit were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Assistant City Engineer Schaecher, 
Interim Finance Director Schultz, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 
 Bain apologized for the recent statement he made regarding the receipt of two 
performance evaluations. Obteshka stated that he does not condone shredding public 
records. Patrick and Bertuleit agreed with Obteshka, and Patrick asked when Council 
would convene to discuss this matter. Bertuleit suggested that it occur at the next work 
session. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Alice Vachss asked the city to investigate what happened with the finances of the 
Loyalty Days Parade last year regarding scholarship awards. 
 Rennie Ferris also asked the city to investigate the Loyalty Days scholarship awards 
to determine whether anything unconstitutional had occurred. He referred to an edition of 
the Harbor Lights, the Newport High School newspaper, and McCarthy noted that she 
would forward that document to the City Council 
 Patty Louisiana, co-chair of Loyalty Days Committee, reported that the Loyalty Days 
princesses had received scholarships. She noted that a community donor had read the 
high school newspaper, and rescinded a treasury bond for Miss Congeniality. 
 Mark Watkins, an Airport Committee member, distributed copies of articles on 
general aviation. He asked about the status of the airport business plan. Voetberg reported 
that Gene Cossey is reviewing the business plan, and would like to fully understand 
Newport’s operation prior to comment. Voetberg agreed to report to Council when 
Cossey’s comments are available. 
 Bain reported that the Siletz Tribe will be holding an open house regarding the tribal 
transportation plan. 
 Bain asked that a Census 2010 proclamation be prepared for the next Council 
meeting. 
 Bain reported that he plans to announce, for the record, all correspondence when it is 
received.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

4



A. Approval of minutes from the City Council work session and regular meeting of 
February 16, 2010, the executive session of February 19, 2010, and the goal 
setting session of February 22, 2010; 

 
 B. Adoption of the evaluation process for the city attorney and city manager. 
 
 MOTION was made by Obteshka, seconded by Brusselback, to adopt the consent 
calendar as presented. Kilbride noted that he is listed as being present and absent at the 
work session, and that he was absent. The motion carried in a voice vote with Kilbride 
abstaining from voting on the minutes of the work session. 
 

COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of the Library Foundation. He noted that West 
Coast Bank had donated an aquarium for the kick-off of the Newport Reads event, a by-
laws revision is underway; library needs; and grant opportunities for expansion. 
 Obteshka reported on the recent Business after Hours event that featured the police 
department. He noted that there were many demonstrations, and that the event was well-
attended. 
 Brusselback reported that the Blue Ribbon Task Force has completed its 
recommendations, which will be presented to the County Commissioners on March 10. 
 Brusselback reported that an informational meeting with the former Georgia-Pacific 
Task Force members would be held on March 4. 
 McConnell reported that the recent meeting of the Air Service Consortium was very 
positive. 
 McConnell complimented staff on the suggestion/concern/complaint form. 
 Bain reported that the recent Seafood and Wine Festival was well-attended. 
 Patrick reported that she had received an e-mail from Don Huster regarding involving 
the Budget Committee early in the budget process. Schulz noted that a pre-budget 
informational meeting is planned for March 22. At this meeting, he plans to discuss the 
budget process, the role of the committee, what the budget document will look like, and 
fund structure. 
 Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Oregon Pilots Association. 
 Bertuleit reported that a long-term pool planning discussion occurred at the work 
session, and that additional information will be available in two weeks. 
 Kilbride reported that the Library Foundation had collected $20,000 to date this fiscal 
year, and is in good financial condition. 
 Kilbride reported that he had read last weeks airline flight statistics and Newport had 
many more flights than Astoria. He added that if the Cessna Caravan is used, the service 
could become sustainable. Bain noted that SeaPort suggested the Cessna Caravan, but its 
use would require a contract amendment. He noted that the Pilatus would be used as a 
back-up during inclement weather. 
 
 
 
 

5



OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Report of the City Manager. Voetberg noted that his written report is included in 
the packet. He complimented the airport working group. 
 Voetberg noted that the previously adopted sustainability resolution had been 
included in the packet. He suggested Council appoint a task force at the next meeting, 
and staff will provide information for the task force to review. 
 Voetberg noted that the recent Seafood and Wine Festival went well, and he 
commended the police department for their work during the event. 
 Voetberg reported that the Destination Newport Committee had met last week and are 
considering what to do with the Grady Britton contract. He noted that the DNC is talking 
about reducing Grady Britton’s scope of work to creative development and media buys. 
He added that the website development and maintenance and public relations could be 
handled locally. He reported that a recommendation will be made to the City Council. 
 Bertuleit suggested designing events that bring visitors on a continual basis. 
 Bain thanked Sheldon and Laura Hunt, and Chamber of Commerce staff, for their 
work at the Northwest Aviation Conference. 
 Patrick noted that there is merit to having courtesy cars available at the airport. 
 
 Report of the City Attorney. McCarthy reported that SeaPort Airlines has 
preliminarily proposed to use the Cessna Caravan at Newport. McConnell noted that it is 
now up to SeaPort to develop an official proposal for using the Caravan. A discussion 
ensued regarding the number of daily flights at Newport and Astoria. Bain noted that 
SeaPort is interested in having three daily flights from Newport and two from Astoria. 
MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by McConnell, to support the potential of 
another aircraft, perhaps a Cessna Caravan, to make the air service more sustainable, and 
to direct Seaport to come back with numbers, including a proposed modification of its 
schedule. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 McCarthy reported that the ConnectOregon III protest was timely filed. 
 McCarthy reported that six temporary taxi permits were issued for the recent Seafood 
and Wine Festival, and that it was a successful process. 
 McCarthy noted that a workshop on public meetings and records would occur during 
the work session of March 15. 
 McCarthy reported that the revised special event permit ordinance is scheduled for 
Council review on March 15.  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Environmental consultant for the city’s local wetlands inventory. Tokos 
explained the issue before Council is the authorization for staff to enter into a contract 
with PBS Engineering and Environmental to assist the city in completing a local wetlands 
inventory. Tokos responded to Council questions. McConnell reported that he has dealt 
with PBS Engineering on Habitat for Humanity projects in Toledo, but that this contact 
should have no impact on his decision.  MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded 
by Obteshka, to authorize the community development director to negotiate a contract 
with PBS Engineering and Environmental in an amount not to exceed $30,000 and to 

6



authorize the city manager to sign the contract subject to approval of the city attorney. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a contract with H&W Emergency Vehicles to purchase a 3,000 
gallon water tender. Crook and Ron Beck explained that the issue before Council is the 
consideration of awarding a contract to H&W Emergency Vehicles for the purchase of a 
water tender for the fire department. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by 
Bertuleit, to enter into a contract with H & W Emergency Vehicles, in an amount not to 
exceed $325,000, for the purchase of a 3,000 gallon water tender, and authorize the city 
manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the city. The motion carried unanimously 
in a voice vote. 
 
 Newport Visual Arts Center rental rate adjustment. Voetberg explained that the 
issue before Council was the consideration of adjustments to the rental rates at the Visual 
Arts Center. Catherine Rickbone and Sally Houck briefed Council on the information 
included in the packet. MOTION was made by Obteshka, seconded by McConnell, to 
adopt Resolution No. 3491 establishing a rental rate schedule for use of the Newport 
Visual Arts Center. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Resolution No. 3492 relating to the Agate Beach landfill site closure. McCarthy 
reported that the city is obligated to dedicate and reserve funds related to the closure of 
the Agate Beach landfill. MOTION was made by Obteshka, seconded by Brusselback, to 
adopt Resolution No. 3492 reauthorizing the Agate Beach Disposal Site Closure Fund. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Adoption of City Council’s 2010-11 goals. Voetberg reported that the mission 
statement and goals had been revised at the noon meeting, and the revised edition had 
been distributed to Council. Obteshka distributed a copy of the evaluation process used 
for monitoring goals at the City of Tillamook, suggesting that this progress report could 
be posted on the city’s website. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by 
McConnell, to adopt the FY 10-11 City Council goals as revised at March 1, 2010 noon 
work session and attached to report. Obteshka suggested providing a copy of the goals to 
the Budget Committee members. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:38 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    William D. Bain, Mayor 
 

7



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount
23rd St Auto Wrecking & Towing 2/19/2010 7355 1070 100.00
A & E Imaging 2/19/2010 7361 1610 83.36
A Work Safe Service, Inc 2/12/2010 7347 4010 60.00
A Work Safe Service, Inc 2/12/2010 7347 4510 120.00
A Work Safe Service, Inc 2/12/2010 7347 7005 95.00
AAMCO TRANSMISSIONS 2/5/2010 7182 1090 268.24
Abby's Pizza 2/26/2010 7447 1090 48.40
ABECO 2/19/2010 7362 4830 99.00
ABECO 2/19/2010 7362 7005 6.25
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 2/12/2010 7265 1200 172.50
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 2/12/2010 7265 4510 106.60
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 2/12/2010 7265 4520 259.09
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 2/19/2010 7356 4010 235.24
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 2/19/2010 7356 4510 1,212.49
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 2/19/2010 7356 4520 645.55
Action Networks, Inc 2/5/2010 7183 1025 680.00
Action Networks, Inc 2/5/2010 7183 1100 25.00
AFLAC 2/26/2010 7448 various 1,613.51
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 2/12/2010 7348 1900 7.00
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 2/19/2010 7363 1070 7.00
Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 2/5/2010 7184 1510 123.50
Alsea Bay Power Products 2/5/2010 7185 4520 159.55
Analytical Laboratory & Consul 2/19/2010 7364 4510 395.00
Analytical Laboratory & Consul 2/26/2010 7449 4010 620.00
Anderson, John D 2/12/2010 7349 4870 12.25
Anderson, Tim 2/12/2010 7350 4870 213.75
Anthony, Emily R 2/12/2010 7351 4000 11.34
Anthony, John 2/5/2010 7186 4000 87.30
APPLE BOOKS 2/12/2010 7352 1100 868.59
Archuleta, Janice 2/12/2010 7264 1070 53.69
Associated Business Systems 2/5/2010 7187 1610 158.99
Associated Business Systems 2/26/2010 7450 1610 157.99
Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 2/26/2010 7451 various 6,343.00
ATS Public Safety 2/19/2010 7365 1070 59.98
Avaya, Inc 2/5/2010 7188 1090 55.00
AWWA Short School 2/5/2010 7189 4020 390.00
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 2/19/2010 7366 1100 18.46
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 2/5/2010 7190 4020 354.79
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 2/5/2010 7190 4510 14.99
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 2/5/2010 7190 4520 23.98

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

1



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 2/5/2010 7191 1030 370.56
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 2/12/2010 7353 7110 269.33
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 2/19/2010 7367 1030 308.80
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 2/19/2010 7367 7110 212.80
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 2/26/2010 7452 7110 212.80
Batteries Northwest 2/19/2010 7368 3850 77.95
Baumgart, Kevin & Stephania 2/26/2010 7453 4000 1.95
Beery & Elsner LLP 2/26/2010 7454 1040 133.00
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 2/12/2010 7275 1070 177.95
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 2/19/2010 7369 1070 62.50
Braxling & Braxling, Inc 2/19/2010 7370 3805 1,374.42
Braxling & Braxling, Inc 2/19/2010 7370 3850 132.27
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 2/5/2010 7192 4010 5,988.85
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 2/12/2010 7276 4010 2,510.42
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 2/12/2010 7276 4510 2,634.42
Bringetto, John 2/12/2010 7277 4000 102.77
Brown,  Alan Tire Center 2/26/2010 7455 4510 767.64
Brown,  Alan Tire Center 2/26/2010 7455 4520 153.34
Burrows, Gabriel 2/26/2010 7456 4000 41.47
Bushnell Stationers LLC 2/26/2010 7457 4000 51.72
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 7371 3805 14,949.36
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 7371 3850 2,493.25
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 7371 4020 35,396.87
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 7371 4520 30,696.06
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 7371 5810 111,346.18
Calhoun and DeJong, Inc. 2/19/2010 7372 7110 415.94
Calhoun and DeJong, Inc. 2/26/2010 7458 7110 678.64
Carpet Etc./ Carpet One 2/26/2010 7459 1100 4,844.00
Carquest Auto Parts 2/5/2010 7193 3805 74.53
Carquest Auto Parts 2/5/2010 7193 3850 257.91
Carquest Auto Parts 2/5/2010 7193 4020 7.00
Carson Oil Co 2/19/2010 7373 1070 350.44
Cedar Creek Quarries, Inv 2/19/2010 7357 4020 497.38
Cedar Creek Quarries, Inv 2/19/2010 7357 4520 122.97
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 2/5/2010 7194 3850 1,105.00
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 2/12/2010 7263 3850 2,214.97
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 2/12/2010 7263 4520 4,000.70
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 2/12/2010 7263 7430 2,214.97
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 2/19/2010 7374 4520 2,645.50
Central Lincoln P.U.D 2/5/2010 7195 various 561.43

2



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

Central Lincoln P.U.D 2/12/2010 7279 various 186,585.75
Central Lincoln P.U.D 2/19/2010 7375 various 33,723.94
Central Lincoln P.U.D 2/26/2010 7460 various 17,004.92
Centro de Ayuda 2/12/2010 7280 1030 177.50
Chamberlin, Stephanie 2/12/2010 7281 4800 61.12
Charter Communications 2/5/2010 7196 4010 59.99
Charter Communications 2/26/2010 7461 4830 31.60
Cheek, Rebecca 2/12/2010 7282 4870 197.75
Chief Supply 2/26/2010 7462 1070 132.93
City of Hillsboro 2/26/2010 7463 1070 195.00
Clemons, Julia E.R 2/5/2010 7197 4870 619.50
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 2/5/2010 7198 4520 766.81
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 2/19/2010 7376 4520 4,870.44
Coast Telecomm 2/19/2010 7377 1070 305.00
Coastal Arts Guild 2/5/2010 7199 4040 80.00
Coastal Arts Guild 2/5/2010 7199 4540 80.00
Coastal Paper & Supply 2/26/2010 7464 4830 256.97
Coastal Refrigeration 2/12/2010 7283 1200 207.11
Coastal Refrigeration 2/12/2010 7283 4810 987.89
Coastal Refrigeration 2/19/2010 7378 1100 170.00
Coastal Refrigeration 2/19/2010 7378 1200 914.50
Coastal Refrigeration 2/19/2010 7378 1525 75.00
Coastal Refrigeration 2/19/2010 7378 4810 522.89
Coastwide Laboratories 2/26/2010 7465 1510 486.24
Connor, Joshua 2/12/2010 7284 4000 58.49
Conser, Mary 2/12/2010 7285 1100 20.00
Consolidated Supply Co 2/19/2010 7379 4020 789.68
Copeland Lumber 2/5/2010 7200 3850 378.84
Curry Marine 2/5/2010 7201 1090 360.15
Curry Marine 2/5/2010 7201 4520 14,695.00
Curtis, L.N. & Sons 2/12/2010 7286 5210 295.00
Day Wireless Systems 2/26/2010 7466 1070 402.78
Day-Timers, Inc 2/12/2010 7287 4610 32.99
Dell Marketing L.P 2/5/2010 7202 1025 59.99
Dickinson, Steve 2/5/2010 7203 1510 830.06
Dickinson, Steve 2/19/2010 7380 1510 716.48
Dish Network 2/19/2010 7382 7005 42.98
Dutton, Richard 2/19/2010 7383 1025 130.00
E2 Electric, Inc 2/12/2010 7262 5810 6,226.30
Eckstein, Dianne 2/12/2010 7288 4800 11.90

3



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

Electronic Superstore 2/12/2010 7289 1070 47.98
Emerald Springs 2/19/2010 7384 4510 36.00
Energy Loan Program 2/5/2010 7204 2660 4,140.00
Englund Marine Supply 2/5/2010 7205 1090 1.40
Englund Marine Supply 2/5/2010 7205 4020 129.11
Englund Marine Supply 2/5/2010 7205 4520 188.17
Entenmann-Rovin Co. 2/26/2010 7467 1070 28.36
Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 2/12/2010 7290 4520 49.47
Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 2/19/2010 7385 3850 212.04
ESRI, Inc. 2/19/2010 7386 1610 400.00
Facets Gem & Mineral Gallery 2/12/2010 7291 1070 147.24
Factory Matress Outlet 2/5/2010 7206 5210 349.00
Farm Plan 2/19/2010 7387 1510 12.97
Fastenal Company 2/19/2010 7388 3805 84.99
Fastenal Company 2/26/2010 7468 4020 6.89
Fastenal Company 2/26/2010 7468 4520 13.43
FedEx 2/5/2010 7207 4040 17.22
FedEx 2/5/2010 7207 4540 17.23
Feed Corral 2/19/2010 7389 4510 11.39
Ferrellgas 2/26/2010 7469 4520 599.78
GAMACHE, JULIE 2/12/2010 7292 4870 126.00
Gorge GIS 2/12/2010 7293 1400 3,217.50
Grady Britton 2/5/2010 7208 7430 6,962.55
Graymont Capital Inc. 2/5/2010 7209 4510 2,475.00
Graymont Capital Inc. 2/26/2010 7471 4510 3,248.00
Gray's, R Bargain Yard 2/26/2010 7470 4520 65.85
Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 2/19/2010 7390 7430 550.00
Halco Welding, Inc 2/12/2010 7294 4520 21.50
Halco Welding, Inc 2/26/2010 7472 4520 45.00
Hanley, Clare 2/12/2010 7295 4000 1.73
Hanus, William 2/12/2010 7296 4000 9.80
Harlan, Don 2/26/2010 7473 4520 318.00
Harper, Houf, Peterson, 2/19/2010 7391 3805 3,152.44
Harper, Houf, Peterson, 2/19/2010 7391 4520 14,984.06
Harper, Houf, Peterson, 2/26/2010 7474 3805 1,457.21
Harper, Houf, Peterson, 2/26/2010 7474 4520 12,771.05
Harris Office 2/5/2010 7210 4510 131.40
Harris Office 2/5/2010 7210 5210 225.00
Hart, Roger 2/19/2010 7358 4870 12.25
HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 2/12/2010 7297 4020 2,991.06

4



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 2/26/2010 7475 4020 36.66
HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/5/2010 7211 4010 157,943.27
HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/26/2010 7476 4010 280,363.21
Hernandez, Tanya 2/12/2010 7298 4800 45.00
Hudson, Brian & Pamela 2/26/2010 7477 4000 37.38
Hughes, Liam 2/19/2010 7393 1510 88.00
IAAI - Chapter 31 2/12/2010 7299 1090 20.00
Idea Print Works 2/5/2010 7212 1090 89.00
Idea Print Works 2/5/2010 7212 4870 1,244.00
Idea Print Works 2/19/2010 7359 1070 52.70
Idea Print Works 2/19/2010 7359 4870 404.00
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 2/19/2010 7394 3805 146.00
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 2/19/2010 7394 4510 5.00
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 2/19/2010 7394 4520 49.00
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 2/26/2010 7478 3805 8.10
Ingram Library Services 2/12/2010 7300 1100 1,923.48
Ingram Library Services 2/19/2010 7395 1100 1,805.17
Integra 2/5/2010 7213 various 3,100.54
Interior Technology 2/19/2010 7396 1200 1,225.50
J.C. Market 2/5/2010 7214 1070 11.14
J.C. Market 2/5/2010 7214 1610 4.95
James, Andrew & Teressa 2/19/2010 7397 4000 82.32
Jelen, Marie 2/26/2010 7479 4000 36.15
JOHNSON, ANGELA 2/12/2010 7301 4000 84.10
Kemp, Eric 2/12/2010 7302 4000 56.51
King Office Equipment & Design 2/5/2010 7215 1050 42.39
King Office Equipment & Design 2/26/2010 7480 1050 62.08
Kittel, Dustin 2/12/2010 7303 1900 60.00
Kopp, Kristina 2/19/2010 7398 4000 185.90
KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 2/19/2010 7399 4870 200.00
Krueger Medical Services 2/12/2010 7305 1090 298.99
KSHL Radio 2/12/2010 7306 4870 150.00
Kurz, Clay 2/12/2010 7307 4000 46.16
Landmark Audiobooks 2/5/2010 7216 1100 10.00
Lazerquick 2/5/2010 7217 4520 332.00
Lazerquick 2/12/2010 7308 1400 60.79
Lazerquick 2/19/2010 7400 4870 120.00
LEAF 2/19/2010 7401 7005 216.16
League of Oregon Cities 2/12/2010 7309 1020 150.00
League of Oregon Cities 2/12/2010 7309 1025 150.00

5



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

League of Oregon Cities 2/12/2010 7309 1070 300.00
Lincoln County Comm Agency 2/5/2010 7220 1080 38,481.83
Lincoln County Consortium 2/5/2010 7218 7910 1,867.54
Lincoln County Consortium 2/19/2010 7402 7910 1,761.05
LINCOLN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 2/8/2010 7260 4010 605.00
LINCOLN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 2/12/2010 7267 4010 150.00
LINCOLN COUNTY JUVENILE DEPT. 2/5/2010 7231 3850 880.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 2/12/2010 7310 1070 200.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 2/12/2010 7310 1610 9.00
Lincoln County Public Works 2/12/2010 7311 1070 2,937.13
Lincoln County Public Works 2/12/2010 7311 1500 48.41
Lincoln County Public Works 2/12/2010 7311 1510 556.20
Lincoln County Public Works 2/12/2010 7311 3850 1,396.14
Lincoln County Public Works 2/12/2010 7311 4020 555.35
Lincoln County Public Works 2/12/2010 7311 4830 33.58
Lincoln County Public Works 2/19/2010 7403 1400 25.32
Lincoln County Public Works 2/19/2010 7403 1610 115.27
Lincoln County Public Works 2/19/2010 7403 4010 173.78
Lincoln County Public Works 2/19/2010 7403 4520 558.14
Lincoln County Public Works 2/19/2010 7403 4610 46.39
Lincoln County Public Works 2/26/2010 7481 1090 697.56
Lincoln County Public Works 2/26/2010 7481 1200 103.85
Lincoln County School District 2/12/2010 7312 1010 1,217.48
Lincoln County Sheriff's Offic 2/5/2010 7219 1900 14,861.25
Lincoln County Surveyor's Offi 2/12/2010 7313 1400 40.00
Lincoln Utility Coord. Council 2/19/2010 7404 4020 100.00
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7232 1070 1.49
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7232 1090 94.06
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7232 4020 17.57
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7232 4510 13.29
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7232 4520 29.18
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7221 7110 20.00
Lumbermens/ProBuild 2/5/2010 7232 5210 161.45
Lyle Signs, Inc. 2/5/2010 7233 3805 810.78
Lyle Signs, Inc. 2/19/2010 7405 3805 1,705.00
M & E Septic Service 2/5/2010 7234 4010 175.00
MacGregor, Robert 2/12/2010 7314 4000 16.73
Madison, Amy V 2/12/2010 7315 4000 136.32
Mathis, Stacy 2/12/2010 7316 4800 105.60
Miller, Michael A 2/19/2010 7406 4000 39.12

6



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

MWH Laboratories 2/26/2010 7482 4010 915.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution 2/26/2010 7483 various 11,558.01
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 2/5/2010 7235 1090 21.09
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 2/5/2010 7235 4020 69.31
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 2/5/2010 7235 4510 25.58
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 2/5/2010 7235 4520 25.13
Newport Fire Fighters Assn 2/26/2010 7484 1090 527.91
Newport Marine & R V Service 2/26/2010 7485 4520 16.53
Newport Police Association 2/26/2010 7486 1070 1,236.25
Newport Public Library 2/12/2010 7317 1100 37.28
Newport Rental Service, Inc 2/19/2010 7407 1090 15.00
Newport Volunteer Fire Deparmt 2/5/2010 7236 1090 2,200.00
News-Times 2/19/2010 7408 1400 108.90
News-Times 2/19/2010 7408 4520 26.40
Nextel Communications 2/12/2010 7318 1070 273.67
Northside Trucks & Equipment 2/12/2010 7319 1090 255.46
Northwest Vending Co 2/12/2010 7320 7110 32.06
Northwest Vending Co 2/26/2010 7487 7110 42.09
NW Natural 2/5/2010 7237 4520 54.08
NW Natural 2/26/2010 7488 1200 957.53
NW Natural 2/26/2010 7488 7430 229.89
OACP 2/19/2010 7409 1070 395.00
OAMA 2/12/2010 7321 7005 400.00
OAWU 2/12/2010 7322 4020 880.00
OCCMA 2/5/2010 7238 1020 285.00
Ocean Tire Factory 2/5/2010 7239 1070 168.35
Ocean Tire Factory 2/19/2010 7410 1070 1,004.50
OFMA 2/10/2010 7261 1090 280.00
OFMA 2/12/2010 7323 1090 50.00
Oldcastle Precast Inc. 2/19/2010 7411 4020 3,160.00
Olympic Foundry, Inc 2/19/2010 7412 4520 537.00
OMFOA 2/12/2010 7324 1050 295.00
One Call Concepts, Inc 2/26/2010 7489 4020 59.85
OREGON AFSCME 2/26/2010 7491 various 848.83
Oregon Department of Justice 2/26/2010 7493 1070 442.00
Oregon Department of Justice 2/26/2010 7492 1090 458.00
Oregon Department of Justice 2/26/2010 7490 4020 400.00
Oregon Department of Transport 2/19/2010 7413 1900 49.05
OREGON TACTICAL OFFICERS ASSN 2/15/2010 7354 1070 150.00
Oregon Water Environment Fnd 2/12/2010 7325 4510 165.00

7



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

Orsborn Power Saw Co 2/19/2010 7414 1510 156.35
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 2/12/2010 7326 1510 38.60
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 2/12/2010 7326 4810 52.77
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 2/12/2010 7326 7430 99.04
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 2/19/2010 7415 1200 38.70
Pacific Office Automation 2/26/2010 7494 1100 94.33
Palmer, Kathleen 2/12/2010 7327 1070 36.45
Peak Internet 2/19/2010 7416 7110 70.75
Peak Internet 2/26/2010 7495 1090 30.70
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 2/5/2010 7240 4830 128.85
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 2/12/2010 7328 4830 268.80
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 2/19/2010 7417 4830 171.85
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 2/26/2010 7496 4830 255.95
Perpetua Technologies LLC 2/5/2010 7241 1070 498.00
Pioneer Printing, Inc 2/5/2010 7222 various 1,880.88
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 2/12/2010 7329 4510 193.44
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 2/12/2010 7329 7005 317.71
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 2/12/2010 7329 7110 50.42
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 2/19/2010 7360 1090 227.87
Pitney Bowes, Inc 2/19/2010 7418 1050 87.54
Pitney Bowes, Inc 2/19/2010 7418 4040 87.54
Pitney Bowes, Inc 2/19/2010 7418 4540 87.54
Platt Electric Supply 2/19/2010 7419 4510 260.80
Platt Electric Supply 2/26/2010 7497 4520 6,045.61
Polydyne, Inc 2/5/2010 7242 4510 4,738.00
Polydyne, Inc 2/26/2010 7498 4510 4,738.00
Power Ford Lincoln Mercury 2/19/2010 7420 7005 2,070.00
Pridgeon, Jeff 2/5/2010 7223 1030 1,200.00
Protean Technologies, Inc 2/5/2010 7224 1050 270.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 2/12/2010 7330 4520 44.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 2/19/2010 7422 3850 34.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 2/19/2010 7422 4010 383.25
Pumptech, Inc 2/5/2010 7243 4520 92.52
Pumptech, Inc 2/12/2010 7331 4520 1,369.72
Qwest 2/5/2010 7225 various 1,358.60
Qwest 2/19/2010 7423 7430 39.70
Rainbow Printing 2/19/2010 7424 1100 1,110.00
Rau Plumbing 2/26/2010 7499 4020 361.00
Recorded Books, Llc 2/19/2010 7425 1100 6.95
Reserve Account 2/5/2010 7226 various 3,012.68

8



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

Rock, Maria 2/12/2010 7332 4800 45.00
Rodgers, Larry A 2/19/2010 7426 4000 109.27
Rotary Club of Newport, Or 2/5/2010 7244 1070 145.00
Rotary Club of Newport, Or 2/5/2010 7244 1100 155.00
Rowley's Towing 2/26/2010 7500 1500 70.00
Samaritan Occupational Med 2/19/2010 7427 4520 152.00
San Diego Police Equipment Co. 2/12/2010 7333 1070 504.42
San Diego Police Equipment Co. 2/26/2010 7501 1070 2,291.10
Satcom Global FZE 2/5/2010 7245 1070 63.52
Seal Rock Water District 2/5/2010 7246 4045 5,000.00
Seal Rock Water District 2/5/2010 7246 4090 1,888.85
SeaWestern 2/5/2010 7247 5210 316.12
Serpentix Corporation 2/19/2010 7428 4510 386.19
Serpentix Corporation 2/26/2010 7502 4510 141.00
Setere & Sons LTD 2/5/2010 7248 4510 728.00
Shelton Turnbull Solutions 2/19/2010 7429 4040 30.84
Shelton Turnbull Solutions 2/19/2010 7429 4540 30.84
Sherwin-Williams 2/5/2010 7249 3805 35.24
Shipping Solutions 2/26/2010 7503 1610 104.77
Shipping Solutions 2/26/2010 7503 4520 98.05
Silva-Reyes, Eduardo 2/12/2010 7266 4000 106.74
SMITH, TED J 2/19/2010 7430 1100 52.00
Solomonson, Mary 2/12/2010 7334 4870 303.75
SOUTHSHORE OWNER'S ASSOCIATION 2/12/2010 7335 4000 347.15
SPARKS, JONATHAN 2/12/2010 7336 4870 42.00
SPECIALTY AUTO BODY 2/12/2010 7337 1070 500.00
SPECIALTY AUTO BODY 2/19/2010 7431 1070 300.45
Standard Insurance Company 2/5/2010 7227 1900 5,770.00
Staples 2/5/2010 7250 4510 173.20
Staples 2/26/2010 7504 1070 69.24
Staples Link/Business Advantag 2/12/2010 7338 1070 165.30
Staples Link/Business Advantag 2/26/2010 7505 1070 39.07
Steen's Master Lube 2/5/2010 7251 1610 15.00
Steen's Master Lube 2/5/2010 7251 4020 32.95
Steen's Master Lube 2/19/2010 7432 1610 68.40
Stitchin Post, The 2/12/2010 7340 1070 46.00
Stitchin Post, The 2/12/2010 7340 1090 8.00
Sure Clean N.W. 2/26/2010 7507 4520 2,850.00
Swanson's Pest Mangt., Inc 2/5/2010 7228 7005 65.00
Systemax Northwest, Inc 2/12/2010 7341 1025 285.00

9



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 2/19/2010 7434 1090 62.00
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 2/19/2010 7434 7005 120.00
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 2/26/2010 7508 1510 103.04
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 2/26/2010 7508 7430 257.60
TELEDYNE ISCO, INC 2/26/2010 7509 4510 731.00
TESTAMERICA 2/5/2010 7252 4520 651.00
TESTAMERICA 2/5/2010 7229 7005 173.25
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 2/5/2010 7253 1090 110.75
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 2/5/2010 7253 1510 326.55
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 2/5/2010 7253 4830 317.05
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 2/12/2010 7342 various 1,424.65
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 2/5/2010 7254 1510 36.90
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 2/5/2010 7254 4510 323.55
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 2/19/2010 7435 4510 167.40
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 2/5/2010 7255 1525 157.45
TLC Credit Union 2/26/2010 7510 1100 425.00
TLC Credit Union 2/26/2010 7510 1510 30.00
TLC Credit Union 2/26/2010 7510 4010 25.00
TLC Credit Union 2/26/2010 7510 4830 632.00
Toby Murry Motors 2/5/2010 7256 4510 91.83
Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 2/12/2010 7343 3805 2,264.56
Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 2/19/2010 7436 3805 105.00
Trapala-Saavedra, Moy 2/12/2010 7344 4000 39.62
Tri Agg, Inc 2/19/2010 7437 3850 400.00
United Grocers 2/5/2010 7257 1090 85.78
United Grocers 2/5/2010 7257 4510 27.21
United Grocers 2/5/2010 7257 4830 -26.13
United Grocers 2/19/2010 7438 1100 13.36
United Grocers 2/26/2010 7511 1510 11.69
USAMOBILITY 2/19/2010 7439 1070 31.94
USAMOBILITY 2/19/2010 7439 1510 21.85
USAMOBILITY 2/19/2010 7439 1610 3.04
USAMOBILITY 2/19/2010 7439 7005 6.59
Vaisala, Inc 2/5/2010 7230 7005 100.00
Vaisala, Inc 2/19/2010 7440 7005 4,100.00
Vaisala, Inc 2/26/2010 7512 7005 100.00
Valley Fire Control, Inc 2/19/2010 7441 1200 32.00
VerizonWireless 2/12/2010 7345 various 3,217.57
Volk, Sally 2/26/2010 7513 4000 36.15
Watershed, Inc 2/26/2010 7514 1070 436.67

10



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

February 2010

Welker, Dick Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 7443 4520 460.00
West Coast Linen 2/5/2010 7259 1090 25.00
West Coast Linen 2/19/2010 7444 7005 40.96
West Coast Linen 2/19/2010 7444 7110 20.48
Whaler, The 2/19/2010 7445 1010 74.04
Xerox Corporation 2/19/2010 7446 various 1,387.93
Xerox Corporation 2/26/2010 7515 various 1,331.75
YAQUINA BAY PROPERTY MGMT 2/12/2010 7346 4000 21.74

TOTALS: 1,205,970.45

11



CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

Check Amounts Over $25,000
February 2010

Vendor Name Check Date Dept. Description Amount

C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 3805 Bay Blvd Utilities Upgrade PP#5 14,949.36
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 3850 Bay Blvd Utilities Upgrade PP#5 2,493.25
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 4020 Bay Blvd Utilities Upgrade PP#5 35,396.87
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 4520 Bay Blvd Utilities Upgrade PP#5 30,696.06
C&M Construction, Inc 2/19/2010 5810 Bay Blvd Utilities Upgrade PP#5 111,346.18

Central Lincoln P.U.D 2/12/2010 5810 Bay Blvd Power Conv., Ph 2 173,899.17

HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/5/2010 4010 Consultant fees period ending Dec 26, 2009 157,943.27
HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/26/2010 4010 Consultant fees period ending Jan 30, 2009 280,363.21

Lincoln County Comm Agency 2/5/2010 1080 Monthly 9-1-1 Dispatch Services 38,481.83

TOTALS: 845,569.20

PURCHASES OVER $25,000 REPORTED PURSUANT TO 2.30.060 OF THE NEWPORT MUNICIPAL CODE "PUBLIC CONTRACTING -
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY"

12



1



2



3



1



2



3



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



1



2



3



1



2



1



2



3



4



5



1



2



3



1



2



3



4



1



2



3



4



5



6



1



2



3



4



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



1



2



3



4



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25


	AGENDA-3-15-10
	Minutes-Council Noon WS and 6 PM Mtg-3-1-10
	Report of Accts Paid-Feb 2010
	Fire & Police Monthly Stats Report-Feb 2010.doc
	Agenda Summary-OLCC Application-Donya Maries Beyond Chocolate
	City Managers Report-March 15 2010
	Agenda Summary-PH-Amend Zoning Ord-Muni Code-Temporary Vending Carts
	Agenda Summary-Resolution Adopting FY 09-10 Supplemental Budget
	Agenda Summary-Resolution Appointing Budget Officer
	Agenda Summary-Quitclaim-Termination-Waterline Easement to Landwaves
	Agenda Summary-Award SW Elizabeth Street Sanitary Sewer Project
	Agenda Summary-2010 Farmers Market Agreement
	Agenda Summary-Support Community Microenterprise Program
	Agenda Summary-Adopt Updated Senior Center Fee Schedule
	Agenda Summary-Ord Amending Chapter 9.80-Muni Code-Special Event Permits
	Agenda Summary-Resolution Establish Direction on Replacement of Npt Swimming Pool
	Agenda Summary-Agreement-City and Georgia-Pacific



